LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY
EASTERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Austin Cheney, Dean
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

DATE: February 18, 2021

ACTION REQUESTED:

EA-LCBT-21-13
Effective Fall 2021

Add online and hybrid delivery modes for EGT 4943 — Manufacturing Management.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Fall 2021

Request and rationale from department included.




LUMPKIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS AND TECHNOLOGY
EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Amy Annis, Certification Officer
FROM: Peter Ping Liu, (Interim Chair) School of Technology
DATE: 2/18/21

ACTION REQUESTED: Add hybrid and online modes of delivery to EGT 4943
Manufacturing Management.

RATIONALE: The hybrid mode will enable designated time for students to engage
in independent learning related to the course content and allow students to work at
their own pace (e.g., completing online case studies/online labs related to
manufacturing management, online software tutorials, and quizzes). The online
mode will allow the program to offer this course to remote learning students. As an
elective course for Technology Management graduate program, the online option
will also offer flexibility for current professionals to take the course.

EFFECTIVE DATE: (i.e.: Fall 20XX, Spring 20XX): Fall 2021

https://www.eiu.edu/eiucaa/CAABylawsFA17.pdf



